2 ITRONIX

801 S. STEVENS STREET
SPOKANE, WA 99204

509.624.6600
800.441.1309
FAX 509.626.4203

July 16, 2004

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Itronix Corporation
FCC ID: KBCIX260PROGC82
FCC Part 24(E) - Certification
Request for Confidentiality

In accordance with 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47, Itronix Corporation and Sony Ericsson hereby request
confidentiality of the GC82 Block Diagram(s), GC82 Schematic Diagram(s), GC82 Operational Description,
GCB82 Parts List, GC82 Tune-Up Procedure, and Antenna Specifications exhibits for the subject application.

These documents contain detailed system and equipment description and related information about the
product in which Sony Ericsson considers to be proprietary, confidential, and a custom design and,
otherwise, would not release to the general public. Since this design is a basis from which future
technological products will evolve, Sony Ericsson considers that this information would be of benefit to its
competitors, and that the disclosure of the information in these documents would give competitors an unfair
advantage in the market.

Sincerely,

red Phillips
Certification Engineer
ITRONIX CORPORATION



